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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 2:00 PM
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Cc: dillion.roe@acgov.org
Subject: RE: New Case Worker for Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158, Walgreens 

Sunol, 9494 Koopman Road, Sunol, CA

Anne:  I just uploaded our workplan for the Walgreens Sunol case, RO#3158 onto the ftp page.  Please confirm who the 
caseworker will be for this project as I understand that there have been some staff changes of late following Mr. 
Wickhams retirement.  I cc'd Dillon Roe as he also had contacted me regarding this case. 
Please note that even though the report and cover letter have January dates on them, I just received the perjury letter 
from Walgreens in the proper format and letterhead on 3-30-16 by email; therefore the delay in uploading the workplan. 

    
Donald A. Ashton – Senior Geologist, PG, REPA, CEM -
Nevada 
Bureau Veritas North America, Inc. 
2430 Camino Ramon, Suite 122 
San Ramon, CA 94583 
Direct: 925.426.2679    Fax: 925.426.0106 
don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com  
www.us.bureauveritas.com 
 
Management Systems Global Certifications: 
ISO 9001:2008 – Quality ● ISO 14001:2004 – Environmental  

● OHSAS 18001:2007 – Health & Safety   

  

 
"Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" ---03/31/2016 12:34:54 PM---Hello Mr. Ashton: Thank you for your email regarding the work 

plan.  Did you ever receive the cover 
 
From: "Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
To: Don Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS 
Date: 03/31/2016 12:34 PM 
Subject: RE: New Case Worker for Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158, Walgreens Sunol, 9494 Koopman Road, Sunol, CA 

 
 
 
Hello Mr. Ashton: 
  
Thank you for your email regarding the work plan.  Did you ever receive the cover perjury letter so the work plan can be uploaded 
onto ACDEH’s ftp site?  Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Anne Jurek, M.S. 
Professional Technical Specialist II (Geology) 
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH) 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 



2

(510) 567‐6721;  Ext. 36721 
anne.jurek@acgov.org 
  
From: don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com [mailto:don.ashton@us.bureauveritas.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 4:49 PM 
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
Subject: Re: New Case Worker for Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158, Walgreens Sunol, 9494 Koopman Road, Sunol, CA 
  

Thank you Anne.  I prepared a workplan as requested by Mr. Wickham; however, I have not uploaded it as I am awaiting 
the cover-perjury letter to formalize it for acceptance.  I hope to have it uploaded in a day or two.  I look forward to 
initiating an action for this case.  Please contact me if you require additional information. 

 

    

 

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
  

 
"Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" ---02/04/2016 04:39:13 PM---Dear Mr. Akins, I am respectfully informing you that I am the 

new case worker at Alameda County Envi 
 
From: "Jurek, Anne, Env. Health" <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org> 
To: "'chris.akins@walgreens.com'" <chris.akins@walgreens.com> 
Cc: "Roe, Dilan, Env. Health" <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>, "'NFujita@sfwater.org:'" <NFujita@sfwater.org:>, "Winey, Colleen, Zone 7" <cwiney@zone7water.com>, 
"'eric.jacobson@walgreens.com'" <eric.jacobson@walgreens.com>, "'stephen.jackson@walgreens.com'" <stephen.jackson@walgreens.com>, Don 
Ashton/USA/VERITAS@VERITAS 
Date: 02/04/2016 04:39 PM 
Subject: New Case Worker for Site Cleanup Program Case No. RO0003158, Walgreens Sunol, 9494 Koopman Road, Sunol, CA 

 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Akins, 
 
I am respectfully informing you that I am the new case worker at Alameda County Environmental Health for your site.  Jerry 
Wickham retired on January 22, 2016 and I took over the case on January 23.   Please contact me in the future with any questions 
pertaining to the case at (510) 567‐6721 or via e‐mail at anne.jurek@acgov.org.  
 
I look forward to working with you.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Anne Jurek 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy  
Alameda, CA 94502 
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(510) 567‐6721 

 
 
"This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following 
link:"http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com" 
 
"This message contains confidential information. To know more, please click on the following 
link:"http://disclaimer.bureauveritas.com" 


